
*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan, CO) will be relocated to a 
site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for the Morgan County Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us at 
least 48 hours before the scheduled agenda item. Please call (970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodations for any of the two 
locations. 
 

PREPARED BY:  Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager 
AGENDA POSTED ON Thursday April 16, 2020 @ 1:00 P.M. 

AGENDA-REVISED 
MORGAN COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Virtual Regular Meeting 
 

Tuesday, April 21, 2020 
 

To participate in the Citizen’s Comment Period you must connect via Zoom Conferencing Access 
Information: https://zoom.us/j/97852739081.  If you cannot connect via Zoom, you may submit 
written public comment to bccmorganc@co.morgan.co.us by email by 5 p.m. on Monday April 20, 
2020.  
 
To participate in Public Hearings you may connect via Zoom Conferencing Access Information: 
https://zoom.us/j/97852739081 or to listen via phone, please dial: 1-312-626-6799, Meeting ID:  
906 091 014. 
 
To watch and/or listen to the meeting but not participate, you may do so by connecting via Zoom 
Conferencing Access Information: https://zoom.us/j/97852739081  or to listen via phone, please 
dial: 1-312-626-6799, Meeting ID: 978 5273 9081 
 
9:00 A.M. 

A.  WELCOME – CALL TO ORDER 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 Commissioner Arndt  
 Commissioner Becker 
 Commissioner Zwetzig 
 
The Board of Morgan County Commissioners will convene as the Morgan County Board of 
Social/Human Services in the matter of: 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

 
2. Consideration of Approval –DHS MINUTES dated March 17, 2020 

 
3. Consideration of Approval – DHS WARRANTS February 2020 (Susan Nitzel, Accounting 

Manager) 
 

4. Consideration of Approval – DHS CERTIFICATION OF PROVIDER AND VENDOR 
BENEFIT AUTHORIZATIONS February 2020 (Susan Nitzel, Accounting Manager) 

 
5. STAND IN RECESS 

(*Recess as necessary) 
 

B. CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD 

https://zoom.us/j/97852739081
https://zoom.us/j/97852739081
https://zoom.us/j/97852739081


*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan, CO) will be relocated to a 
site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for the Morgan County Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us at 
least 48 hours before the scheduled agenda item. Please call (970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodations for any of the two 
locations. 
 

PREPARED BY:  Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager 
AGENDA POSTED ON Thursday April 16, 2020 @ 1:00 P.M. 

Citizens are invited to speak to the Commissioners on non-agenda items.  There is a 3 minute 
time limit per person, unless otherwise noted by the Chairman.  Please note that no formal action 
will be taken on these items during this time due to the open meeting law provision; however, 
they may be placed on future posted agenda if action is required. 
 

C. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters under the consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Board of County 
Commissioners and will be enacted with a single vote.  There will be no separate discussion of 
these items.  If discussion is deemed necessary, any Board member may ask that the item be 
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately: 
 
1. Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of meeting minutes dated April 10, 

2020 
2. Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of meeting minutes dated April 14, 

2020 
3. Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 052, Mortec Scales, 

Term of Contract April 11, 2020 through completion 
4. Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 053, Benchmark 

Solutions LLC dba Benchmark Analytics LLC, Term of Contract April 13, 2020 through April 12, 
2022 

5. Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval of Contract 2020 CNT 054, Simon 
Construction dba McAtee, Term of Contract April 8, 2020 through completion 

6. Ratify Commissioner Mark Arndt’s signature on Colorado Department of Public Health and 
Environment Recycling Rebate Applications signed April 13, 2020 

7. Ratify the Board of County Commissioners approval on assignment of debt collections to State 
Collections, Client #192807, #192913, #192025, #192813B, #192474, #192818, #191147, 
#192588, #190496 

 
E. GENERAL BUSINESS AND ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS 
 

1. Consideration of Approval – 2020 BCC 09 Resolution In Opposition To National Popular 
Vote Compact, Which Will Appear On The 2020 General Election (Jon Becker, 
Commissioner) 

2. Consideration Of Approval – RESOLUTION 2020 BCC 15 A Resolution Approving 
A Replat Of Lot 1, Sagel Minor Subdivision-Correction Plat By The Decreasing The 
Size Of Lot 1 By 1.9 Acres (Pam Cherry, Planning and Zoning Administrator)  

3. Consideration of Approval – RESOLUTION 2020 BCC 16 A Resolution Granting A 
Two Lot Minor Subdivision Located In the SW ¼ Of Section 8, Township 4 North, 
Range 58 West Of The 6th P.M., Morgan County (Pam Cherry, Planning and Zoning 
Administrator)  

4. Consideration Of Approval – BID TABULATION - RFP 2020-0409-001 
Professional Ad Valorem Valuation Services (Tim Amen, Morgan County Assessor) 

5. Consideration Of Approval – BID TABULATION - RFP 2020-0227-004 Vibratory 
Tracked Screen Plant (Bruce Bass, Public Works Director) 



*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan, CO) will be relocated to a 
site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for the Morgan County Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us at 
least 48 hours before the scheduled agenda item. Please call (970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodations for any of the two 
locations. 
 

PREPARED BY:  Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager 
AGENDA POSTED ON Thursday April 16, 2020 @ 1:00 P.M. 

6. Consideration Of Approval – BID TABULATION - RFP 2020-0227-005 Tracked 
Stacker Conveyor (Bruce Bass, Public Works Director) 
 

F. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
G. COUNTY OFFICIAL AND DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS 
 

1. Commissioners Calendar for week of April 17 through April 28, 2020 
2. Road Report (Mark Arndt, Commissioner) 

 
9:30 A.M. (*Recess as necessary) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING  

Repealing the County’s current overweight vehicle permit process and authorizing the 
acceptance of the State-issued permit for overweight vehicles traveling on County roads 
 
Open for Public Comment 
Close for Public Comment 
Discussion  

 Action Item: Consideration of Resolution 2020 BCC 17, A Resolution Repealing Resolution No. 
2012 BCC 24 and Authorizing The Acceptance Of A State-Issued Permit For Overweight 
Vehicles Traveling On Roads Subject To The Jurisdiction Of Morgan County 

 
H. ADJOURNMENT 

















MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 BCC 09 
 

RESOLUTION IN OPPOSITION TO NATIONAL POPULAR VOTE COMPACT, 
WHICH WILL APPEAR ON THE 2020 GENERAL ELECTION BALLOT 

 

WHEREAS, America’s Founding Fathers created a system of checks and balances to ensure that 
each state would have a unique voice in the election of a President; and that no city, state, or 
region would consolidate too much political power; and 
 
WHEREAS, adoption of the National Popular Vote compact concentrates political power in a 
few large cities located in the most populous states; and 
 
WHEREAS, Colorado’s 9 Electoral Votes are highly coveted and pursued by presidential 
candidates, ensuring candidates listen to Colorado’s unique interests on issues such as water, 
infrastructure, and taxes; and  
 
WHEREAS, National Popular Vote compact requires Colorado’s Presidential Electors to cast 
their votes for the candidate for President who received the most votes nationally, even if that 
candidate did not receive the most votes in Colorado; and 
 
WHEREAS, requiring Colorado’s Presidential Electors to cast their votes this way would give 
away Colorado’s votes for President to more populated areas like Chicago, Los Angeles, New 
York and Washington, D.C., relegating Colorado’s electorate to a mere bit play in Presidential 
elections; and  
 
WHEREAS, National Popular Vote compact contains no majority requirement and would allow 
a candidate with a plurality, however small, to become President; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Morgan County Commissioners 
officially declares its opposition to National Popular Vote compact for the purpose of ensuring 
proper checks and balances against accumulation of political power and to protect Colorado’s 
unique political voice in presidential politics.   



Copies of this resolution will be sent to the following: 
Governor - Jared Polis 
Speaker of the House – KC Becker 
Senate President – Leroy Garcia 
US Senator - Cory Gardner 
US Senator - Michael Bennet 
US House Representative – Ken Buck 
 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS ____day of ________________, 2020. 
 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS  
MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
 

      _____________________________________________ 
      Mark A. Arndt, Chairman   Date 
 
 
      _____________________________________________ 
      Jon J. Becker, Commissioner   Date 
 
 
      _____________________________________________ 
      James P. Zwetzig, Commissioner  Date 
ATTEST: 
(Seal) 
 
 
____________________________ 
Susan L. Bailey, Clerk to the Board 
 
 

 
 
 



1 
 

MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO  
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
RESOLUTION  

2020 BCC 15 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A REPLAT OF THE SAGEL MINOR SUBDIVISION, 
REMOVING A PORTION OF LOT 1 FROM THE SUBDIVISION, LOCATED IN 

MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
 

WHEREAS, Robert J. Urich (the “Owner”) owns Lot 1, Sagel Minor Subdivision in 
Morgan County, Colorado, as recorded as a Correction Plat, at reception number 780842 in the 
records of the Morgan County Clerk and Recorder;  
 
 WHEREAS, the Owner has applied for a replat of the Sagel Minor Subdivision to 
remove a portion of Lot 1 of the Sagel Minor Subdivision from the subdivision, (the 
“Application”), pursuant to the County’s Subdivision Regulations;    
 
 WHEREAS, notice of the public hearing before the Board of County Commissioners 
was properly published; 
 
        WHEREAS, on April 7, 2020, during the public hearing, the Board of County 
Commissioners received testimony and evidence from staff, the Owner and the public; and 
 
         WHEREAS, after considering all relevant testimony and evidence, the Board of County 
Commissioners desires to conditionally approve the Application. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO: 
 

1. APPROVAL. 
 
The replat of the Sagel Minor Subdivision, as shown in the Application, is hereby 
approved.  The 1.9 acre portion of Lot 1 is removed from the Sagel Minor Subdivision 
(“Removed Parcel”).  
 

2. FINDINGS.  
 
The Board, having reviewed the application, all information provided and testimony 
heard, finds that: 

 
a. The replat complies with the Morgan County Subdivision Regulations.  

 
b. A non-conforming lot will not be created by the approval.  

  
c. The replat is in keeping with the purpose and intent of the Subdivision Regulations.  



2 
 

 
d. Legal and physical access is provided to all parcels by public right-of-way. 

 
e. The approval will not adversely affect the public health, safety, and welfare. 

 
3. CONDITIONS. 

 
The approval of the replat is conditioned upon the following: 
 
a. The Removed Parcel approved in this Resolution shall be combined with the property 

to the west owned by Mary Ann Goedert, designated by Assessor Parcel No. 1225-
040-00-001.   
 
 

 DATED this ____ th day of April, 2020. 

 
     BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
 
__________________________________________ 
Mark A. Arndt, Chair 

 
     __________________________________________ 
     James P. Zwetzig, Commissioner  
 
     __________________________________________ 
     Jon J. Becker, Commissioner 
 
 
 ATTEST: 
 
 
 ______________________________ 
 Susan Bailey, Clerk to the Board 
 



1 
 

MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO  
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
RESOLUTION 2020 BCC 16 

 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING A TWO LOT MINOR SUBDIVISION LOCATED IN 

THE SW¼ OF SECTION 8, TOWNSHIP 4 NORTH, RANGE 58 WEST OF THE 6th P.M. 
MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 

 
WHEREAS, Greg J. Wagers and Elizabeth E. Wagers, (the “Owners”), own property 

located in the SW¼ of Section 8, Township 4 North, Range 58 West of the 6th P.M. Morgan 
County, Colorado (“Property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Owners have applied for approval of a minor subdivision of the 
Property into two lots pursuant to the County’s Subdivision Regulations (the “Application”);    
 

WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020 the Morgan County Planning Commission held a duly 
noticed public hearing on the Application where they received public comment, staff input and 
recommended approval of the Application; 

 
WHEREAS, on April 7, 2020 the Board of County Commissioners (the “BOCC”) held a 

duly noticed public hearing on the Application; 
 
        WHEREAS, during the public hearing, the BOCC received testimony and evidence from 
the Owners, staff and the public; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after considering all relevant testimony and evidence, the Board of County 
Commissioners desires to approve the Application, subject to certain conditions set forth herein. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS OF MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO: 
 
1. The BOCC, having reviewed the application, all information provided and testimony 

heard, finds that: 
 

a. The application documents are complete and represent how the subdivision will 
be laid out including infrastructure, easements and access.  
 

b. The subdivision is in conformance with the Morgan County Comprehensive Plan 
and there is access to established public infrastructure. 
 

c. The subdivision is compatible with surrounding land uses. 
 
2. The BOCC hereby approves the Wagers Minor Subdivision subject to: 
 



a. If recommended by the Morgan County Attorney to make a road dedication at this 
time on the plat, the applicant has agreed to make that dedication prior to 
recording the plat. 

 
DATED this ___th day of April, 2020, nunc pro tunc April 7, 2020. 
 
                                                                  BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
                                                                  MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 

                                                                    
____________________________________ 
Mark A. Arndt, Chair 
                                                                        
____________________________________ 
James P. Zwetzig, Commissioner 
 
____________________________________ 
Jon J. Becker, Commissioner 

 
ATTEST:                          
(SEAL)   
 
                                                       
_________________________________ 
Susan L. Bailey, Clerk to the Board  

 



RFP 2020 0409 001 
Professional Ad Valorem Valuation Services 

Bid Tabulation 
April 21, 2020 

 
#1 Value West, Inc  $46,000 per calendar year 01/01/2020 – 12/31/2021 (2 years) 

 

 

Prepared by : ________________________________________________ 
Tim Amen, Morgan County Assessor 
 
 

Awarded:  ____________________________________ 
 
MORGAN COUNTY, COLORADO 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Chairman 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Commissioner 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Commissioner        
        ATTEST: 
      
        ________________________________ 
        Susan L. Bailey, Clerk to the Board 
        (seal) 

Date:____________________________ 



2020-0227-004 Vibratory Tracked Screen Plant
Tabulation

Vendor Equipment Make Equipment Model Total Bid
Estimated 
Delivery Exceptions to Bid

Power Screening       
Henderson, CO Power Screen Chieftain 2200             330,500.00 30 Days

Feeder Conveyor 47" 
instead of 48"

Power Screening       
Henderson, CO Power Screen Chieftain 2100X             285,500.00 30 Days

Feeder Conveyor 47" 
instead of 48"

Power Equipment Company 
Greeley, CO Lippman LS520 Track Screen             296,411.00 60-120 Days

Tail Conveyor not 
variable speed 

adjustable

4 Rivers Equipment, LLC 
Frederick, CO Kleeman MS 952i EVO             302,770.00 30 Days

551 Tons per hour, 
47" feeder & tail 

conveyor belt instead 
of 48"

Power Motive Corporation 
Denver, CO KPI/JCI - AMS GT205-2 Deck             291,660.00 6 - 8 Weeks

Tail Conveyor not 
variable speed 

adjustable
Wagner Equipment Company 

Aurora, CO McCloskey S190             265,500.00 3 Weeks None
Wagner Equipment Company 

Aurora, CO Metso ST3.8             286,500.00 2 to 3 Weeks None

*Recommendation is to purchase the low bid McClosky S190, Submitted by Wagner Equipment for 265,500.00



2020-0227-005 Tracked Stacker Conveyor
Tabulation

Vendor Equipment Make Equipment Model Total Bid
Estimated 
Delivery Exceptions to Bid

Power Screening       
Henderson, CO MGL 1042T             123,000.00 30 Days None

Power Equipment Company 
Greeley, CO Lippman LTS100 36x100 Tacked Conveyor             117,388.00 60-120 Days

No cold weather 
starting aide

Wagner Equipment Company 
Aurora, CO McCloskey ST100T             109,675.00 2 Weeks None

4 Rivers Equipment, LLC 
Frederick, CO Kleeman KT80-2               99,895.00 30 Days

80 foot conveyor 
instead of 100 foot, 
47.6 Horsepower in 

lue of 50 hp spec

*Recommendation is to purchase the low bid that met the 100 foot bid spec, McClosky ST100T submitted by Wagner Equipment for 109,675.00



*Any meeting or event scheduled to be held at the Commissioners’ Offices (218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort   
Morgan, CO) will be relocated to a site with handicapped access upon request. For special assistance for 
the Morgan County Board of Commissioners meeting, please notify us 48 hours before the scheduled 
agenda item. Please call (970)542-3500, extension 1410, to request accommodation. 

COMMISSIONERS CALENDAR 
April 17, 2020 through April 28, 2020 

 
Unless otherwise noted, all meetings with department heads and other non-BOCC elected officials listed 
above may include an update on the status of the department, a general discussion of projects, any 
matters or concerns that the County needs to address, and activities and operations of the department.  
 
 

All department meetings will be by conference called or virtual unless otherwise 
arranged with BOCC. 

 
 
 
 

CALENDAR SUBJECT TO CHANGE DUE TO AGREEABLE CANCELLATIONS AND/OR WALK IN BUSINESS 
 
**All meetings are held in the Commissioner’s Office located at 218 West Kiowa Avenue, Fort Morgan 

unless otherwise noted 
 

Posted 04/16/2020 @ 1:00 P.M. by Karla Powell, Administrative Services Manager 

April 17, 2020  No Meetings Scheduled 

April 20, 2020 10:30 a.m. 
12:30 p.m. 
1:30 p.m. 

Office Meeting 
Building Maintenance Department Meeting 
HR Department Meeting 
 

April 21, 2020 9:00 a.m. 
9:05 a.m. 

 
 

9:30 a.m. 
12:00 p.m. 

DHS Financial Meeting 
Board of County Commissioners Meeting (Assembly Room) 
(Please check https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/ for meeting 
options.) 
Hearing – Overweight Permit 
Tourism Panel Board Meeting-Virtual Meeting 
 

April 22, 2020 1:00 p.m. Northern Colorado Health Department (Becker) 

April 23, 2020  No Meetings Scheduled 

April 24, 2020 8:00 a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 

KSIR Radio Interview 
CDOT/STAC Meeting (Becker) 
 

April 27, 2020 9:30 a.m. 
11:30 a.m. 

DHS Agency Meeting 
Brush Stakeholder Meeting (Zwetzig) 
 

April 28, 2020 9:00 a.m. 
 
 

9:30 a.m. 
11:30 a.m. 
12:30 p.m. 

Board of County Commissioners Meeting (Assembly Room) 
(Please check https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/ for meeting 
options.) 
Public Hearing-Walmart, Inc./Sams, Inc Abatement 
HR Department Meeting 
Office Meeting 
 

https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/
https://morgancounty.colorado.gov/











	Agenda 04.21.2020
	DHS - EBT - Warrants for February 2020 for 4.21.20
	DHS - Provider, Vendor and Benefit Authorizations
	2020 BCC 09  Opposition to National Popular Vote
	2020 BCC 15 Replat  Lot 1, Sagel Minor Correction Plat (2)
	2020 BCC 16 Wagers Minor Sub
	Bid Tabulation-Award - 2020-0409-001 Professional Ad Valorem Valuation Service
	RFP 2020-0227-004 Vibratory Traked Screen Plant Tabulation
	Sheet1

	RFP 2020-0227-005 Tracked Stacker Conveyor Tabulation
	Sheet1

	Calendar 04.17.20 through 04.28.2020
	2020 BCC 17 and 2012 BCC 24 Overweight Permit Repeal



